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Marchant, Robert

From: Kahler, Pam .

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 10:09 AM
To: Marchant, Robert )
Subject: FW: Division of Housing Spinoff

Rob - Jeff sent me this and | replied that you now do housing, but | don't know if he forwarded this to you or thought that |
had. ’

From: Kuesel, Jeffery :

Sent: " Tuesday, January 21, 2003 9:16 AM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Division of Housing Spinoff

Pam,
I think this is yours. If | am mistaken, please let me know. Thanks,
: Jeff

----- Original Message-—---

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2003 8:48 PM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: FW: Division of Housing Spinoff

Jeff, this was a followup to the prior message. SRM

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2003 2:22 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia; Schaeffer, Carole
Subject: RE: Division of Housing Spinoff

Note: The housing function would transfer, taking with it the (classified) deputing administrator position. The unclassified
administrator position would be retained in DOA and effectively supervise the intergovernmental function relations, and the
Plat Review and Municipal Boundary Review, functions.

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2003 2:11 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia; Schaeffer, Carole

Subject: Division of Housing Spinoff

Steve: Could we please have drafted a transfer of the various housing functions from DOA to Department of

Commerce? This would not involve the land information pieces or the intergovernmental relations pieces which are
currently under that division.

The move would take the bureau of housing, inclding the home ownership and rental and special needs section. [t
would also take the housing grants administration programs and appropriations.

We invite questions from the drafter assigned this task.
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Marchant, Robert

From: Caucutt, Dan
Sent: . Thursday, January 23, 2003 11:02 AM
To: Marchant, Robert ‘
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten
Subiject: RE: Transfer of DOA housing functions to Commerce
Rob:

----- Original Message-----

From: Marchant, Robert

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2003 8:23 AM

To: Caucutt, Dan

Subject: RE: Transfer of DOA housing functions to Commerce

Not to pester you, Dan, but have you received any further information concerning questions 2 through 4 below?

Rob

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent:  Tuesday, January 21, 2003 4:23 PM

To: Marchant, Robert

Subject: RE: Transfer of DOA housing functions to Commerce

Some feedback (or forward)

From: Marchant, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 3:37 PM

To: Caucutt, Dan

Subject: Transfer of DOA housing functions to Commerce
Hello, Dan--

| have begun drafting this request and have a few questions.

1. According to DOA's website, the division of housing in DOA currently administers the volunteer fire fighter
and emergency medical technician service award program under s. 16.25, stats. Do you want to transfer that
program and the attached board that oversees it to Commerce? yes

2. Do you want to create a new statutory division of housing in Commerce or allow the secretary to allocate
the transferred housing functions as he sees fit. Do not create as a statutory division. :
3. Are any positions/employees of DOA being transferred to Commerce, other than the deputy administrator
of the division of housing? Yes there are a number that will transfer. We're working on breaking out
funding sources now. Should have something later today on that front. Note that the Platt Review
and Municipal Boundary Review functions and staff do not transfer as part of this.

4. | assume all statutes in subch. Il of ch. 16 are to become the responsibility of Commerce. Am | correct? In

particular, you might want to have DOA retain responsibility over s. 16.375, stats. Transfer this out of DOA
to Commerce. .

Other questions will likely arise as I.contihue drafting this request. I'll let you know as they do. Please feel free
to call if you'd like to discuss any of these issues in person. 1 look forward to hearing from you. :

Robert J. Marchant
Legislative Attorney

State of Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
608-261-4454
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- Marchant, Robert

From: Marchant, Robert,

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2003 8:52 AM

To: Caucutt, Dan

Subject: Transfer of DOA's housing function to Commerce
Dan--

Here are a couple more questions concerning the transfer of DOA's housing function (I'll pick up where | left off on the
previous email):

5. Should Commerce get responsibility for the state's policies concerning state-owned housing? See s. 16.004 (8).
6. Should the functions of DOA's division of housing under s. 16.957 (3) remain with DOA or be given to Commerce?

7. Am | correct in assuming that Commerce should get responsibility for making the reports required under ss. 13.099 .(2)
(a) and 227.115 (2)?

I can continue working on this draft for the time being. I'll let you know if | hit a dead end before | hear from you.

Robert J. Marchant
Legislative Attorney

State of Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
608-261-4454 ‘



Marchant, Robert

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2003 9:58 AM

To: Marchant, Robert

Subject: RE: Transfer of DOA's housing function to Commerce
Yes and yes

From: Marchant, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2003 9:54 AM

To: Caucutt, Dan

Subject: RE: Transfer of DOA's housing function to Commerce
Dan--

I don't need the number, | just need to know if you want to transfer the positions in DOA that are primarily related to the

duties of the division of housing and if you want to also transfer the incumbent employees. Sorry for any
misunderstanding.

Rob

From: Caucutt, Dan
"Sent:  Tuesday, January 28, 2003 9:45 AM
To: Marchant, Robert
Subject: RE: Transfer of DOA's housing function to Commerce

Rob: Is it customary to actually mention the number of positions involved in a merger like this? I've seen nothing
like it in the DER and DEG merger drafts from Jeff K and Rick C.

From: Marchant, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2003 8:41 AM

To: Caucutt, Dan

Subject: RE: Transfer of DOA's housing function to Commerce
Hi, Dan--

Just dropping you a note so that we don't lose track of this draft. At this point, | have drafted everything except
employee and position transfers. Once you have that information, please let me know.

Rob
----- Original Message-----
From: Caucutt, Dan
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2003 11:05 AM
To: Marchant, Robert
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten ‘
Subject: RE: Transfer of DOA's housing function to Commerce

From: Marchant, Robert

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2003 8:52 AM

To: Caucutt, Dan

Subject: Transfer of DOA's housing function to Commerce
Dan--

Here are a couple more questions concerning the transfer of DOA's housing function (I'll pick up

1



where | left off on the previous email):

5. Should Commerce get résponsibility for the state's policies concerning state-owned housing? See
s. 16.004 (8). No. Retain in DOA.

6. Should the functions of DOA's division of housing under s. 16.957 (3) remain with DOA or be given
to Commerce? Retain in DOA.

7. Am | correct in assuming that Commerce should get responsibility for making the reports required
under ss. 13.099 (2) (a) and 227.115 (2)? Transfer to Commerce. '

Also, 5.16.39 weatherization assistance should be retained under DOA.

I can continue working on this draft for the time being. 'l let you know if | hit a dead end before | hear
from you.

Robert J. Marchant
Legislative Attorney

State of Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
608-261-4454



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB—163‘%._

)

DOA.......Caucutt — BB0409, Transfer of DOA housing functions to Commerce

FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

- Please cneee
U)@ D ks

\ >N qa

AN AcT ... ; relating to: the budget()

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

‘/ECONOMIC)D'EVELOPMENT Nz |
Currently, \f)OA 1s responsible for developing a state housing strategy,
administering several grant programs that provide different types of housing -
assistance, and administering a program governing the use of surplus, state—owned¥
real estate. This bill transfers these responsibilities to the department of commerce, ¥

except that DOA retains the responsibility to administer the “weatherization
assistance for low—income persons program.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 13.099 (1) (a) and (b),1(2) 44),\and 3 of the statutes are

amended to read: _

plan
[1\?:&)?)( i o

department of administration commerce‘./

1Ns ting hotsi (1) (a) “Department” means the
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SECTION 1

1 (b) “State housing strategy plan” means the plan developed under s. 16.31

v
2 hon #. 13.0999 (DG A™

¢ )3 D‘H‘}A(Z) WWHW(&}(;) If any bill that is introduced in

4 either house of the legislature directly or substantially affects the development?
5 construction, cost or availability of housing in this state, the department;-through
6 the—da—wsm;;—ef—heas}ng; shall prepare a report on the bill within 30 days after it is
7 introduced. The department may request any information from other state agencies,
8 local governments or individuals or organizations that is reasonably necessary for

de artme t to repare the repor
/——> e o 2.089 %(,abs [\ W
13.099 2(3) (a) 5. Housmg costs as defined in s 1630 560.9801 (3) (a) and (b).

History: 1995 a. 308.

11 SECTION 2. 13.94 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:
12 13.94 (1) (@) No later than February 1, 2006, prepare a performance evaluation
13 audit of the volunteer fire fighter and emergency medical technician service award

\Q.\(\ \/
14 program established under s @6—25 560.9813. The legislative audit bureau shall file

15 a copy of the audit report under this paragraph with the distributees specified in par.
16 (b).

Hlstory 1971 ¢. 270 . 104; 1971 c. 307; 1973 ¢. 334; 1975 c. 39, 199, 224, 421; 1977 ¢. 26, 29; 1977 c. 196 5. 131; 1977 ¢. 418; 1979 c. 34, 314, 324; 1981 c. 20, 335; 1983
a. 27,36, 96, 381; 1985 a. 29, 57, 120, 176; 1987 a. 27, 119, 13@@0 328,354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 122; 1991 a. 39, 269, 316; 1993 a. 16, 27, 107, 263, 399, 491 1995 a.
27 ss. 43g to 47n, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 56, 216, 225, 274, 289; 19 7,252;1999 a. 9, 65, 105, 167, 197; 2001 a. 16, 105.

17 SECTION 3. 15.103 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

X ,
SECTION 4. 15.105 (26) of the statutes is renumbered 15.155 (5))and 15.155 (5)
19 (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read: |

15.155 (5) W}WWWW
@ M@E%R&Ta) Fere is created a volunteer fire fighter and emergency medical

22 technician service award board that is attached to the department of-administration

v
23 commerce under s. 15.03. The board shall consist of the secretary of administration
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' SECTION 4

1 commerce or his or her designee and the following members appointed for 3—year

: terms:
oL nse

story: 1971 c. 40, 164, 270; 1973 c. 90, 333; 1975 ¢. 397; 1977 ¢. 29 5. 1649; 1977 c. 196 8. 9, 10; 1977 c. 325, 392, 396, 418, 447; 1981 c. 20, 62, 182, 350, 374; 1983
a.27,91; 1983 2. 1925. 303 (7); 1983 a. 371; 1985 a. 29 ss. 68 to 70, 87, 3202 (27); 1985 a. 180 5. 30m; 1987 a. 27, 142; 1987 a. 147 5. 25 1987 a. 204, 342; 1989 a. 31, 56,

3¢5; 1991 a. 212, 269; 1993 a. 75, 246, 349, 437, 465, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 79 toyp, 9116 (5), 9126 (19); 1995 a. 221, 225, 7 a.3,27,247, 1999 a. 9, 105, 185; 2001
. § 5 174, 109.
SECTION 5. Subchapter II (title) of chapter 16(of the statutes([precedes 16.30]

&

4 is renumbered subchapter X (title) of chapter 560(6f the statutes([precedes 560.9801}.
Ve ‘

@ SECTION 6. 16.25 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9813_)and 560.9813 (3) (d)

6 and (4), as renumbered, are amended to read:

p\c(\ﬂ
7 560.9813' (3) (d)

é.“'Subject to subd. 2., the board shall match all annual

8 municipal contributions paid for volunteer fire fighters and emergency medical
9 technicians up to $250 per fiscal year, other than contributions paid for the purchase
10 of additional years of service under par. (e), to be paid from the appropriation account

v
11 under s. 20-5605(4)(er) 20.143 (1) (ew). This amount shall be adjusted annually on

12 . July 1 to reflect any changes in the U.S. consumer price index for all urban
13 consumers, U.S. city average, as determined by the U.S. department of labor, for the

14 12-month period ending on the preceding December 31. The board shall pay all

15 amounts that are matched under this paragraph to the individuals and
16 organizations offering the plans selected by the municipalities.

17 2. If the Iﬁoneys appropriated under s. 20-505-(4)(er) 20.143 ( l)\(/(Eu) are not
18 sufﬁéient to fully fund the contributions required to be paid by the board under subd.
19 1., the board shall prorate the contributions paid for the volunteer fire fighters and
20 emergency medical technicians.

21 (4) (a) The board shall establish by rule the requirements for, and the
22 qualifications of, the individuals and organizations in the private sector that are

23 eligible to provide administrative services and investment plans under the program;
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SECTION 6
ap

@ other than services funded from the appropriation under s. 20.505-(4)(ee) 20.143(et).

2 In establishing the requirements and qualifications, the board shall develop criteria
3 of financial stability that each individual and organization must meet in order to
4 offer the services and plans under the program.

5 (b) The board may contract with any individual or organization in the private
6 sector that seei{s to provide administrative services and investment plans required

Sl
@ for the program, other than services funded from the appropriation under s. 20.505

8 4 (ee) 20.143 ( ﬁ/(et), if the individual or organization fulfills the requirements and

9 has the qualifications established by the board under par. (a). Section 16.72 (2) (b)

.10 does not apply to any such contract. : T kel
S A} m p\“eQ\OU\& @o 2 Xadie o3,
History: 1999.[M% h ‘/ wo\ M5W3MM
11 SECTION 7. 16.30 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9801. N .
X
12 SECTION 8. 16.31 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9802.
@ SECTION 9. 16.33 of the statutes@enumbered 560.9803,and 560.9803 (1) (a
3 G5 teruEaestd

and (3) (a)lare amer}ded to read:

e\
15 +560.9803' (1) (a) Subject to sub. (2), make grants or loans, directly or through
\Qm

@ agents designated under sﬁ@—&i—% 560. 9804 from the appropriation§under s. 20.505
v ~de\ SR —_

@ H 20.143 (2)'(b) and () to persons or families of low or moderate income to defray

housing costs of the person or family.

\Note: N te: Par. (a) i€amended eff. 7— 03' \y\<001 Wis. AW@\NO& / /__ =
ot (a) Su b_|e t' to sub. (2) rants or loall\s,\dlrectly’or through agel d&s/lgnated under s. 334,/fr/0)n’£he appropriation undé; ZOAQS b) to\persons
or fapilies o or moderate income to defray housing-osts of the person ol:\famlly
(3) (a) The department may make grants or loans under sub. (1) (a) dlrectly

20 or through agents designated under s. 16.334 560.9804\./

History: 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 2001 a. 109. \/ '
@ SECTION 10. 16.334 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9804>and 560.9804 (1)

22 (a) and (c), as renumbered, are amended to read:
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SECTION 10
r\_/\/\( 9\0:\""' ,
@ 560.9804 (1) (a) Award grants and loans under s. 16-33 560.9803 (1) and (2)
92 subject to the approval of the department.
3 (c) On terms approved by the department, administer and disburse funds from
4 a grant or loan under s. 16.33 560.9803\£n behalf of the recipient of the grant or loan.
5 o 11 SRR s remumbered 560.9505”
@ SECTION 12. 16.339 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9806)and 560.9806 (2)
7 (a), as renumbered, is amended to read:
M?t:\;nFrom the appropriation under s. 207505—(57—)\50.143 (2) (fm), the
9 department may award a grant to an eligible applicant for the purpose of providing
10 transitional housing and associated supportive services to homeless individuals and
11 families if the conditions under par. (b) are satisfied. The department shall ensure
12 that the funds for the grants are reasonably balanced among geographic areas of the
13 state, consistent with the quality of applications submitted.
14 e B dégEzégT]Ile\‘} 217;?1:99169;;-2:3,%9&9‘;}19 statutes is renumbered 560.9815'./
’ @ SECTION 14. 16.35 1oc:f the statutes is renumbered 560.9807>and 560.9807 (1),
16 as renumbered, is amended to read: |
fan _ ]

@ Wl) GRANTS. From moneys available upde 595-¢7320.143 (2) (h),
18 the department shall make grants to organizit\gc()\ns, including organizations
19 operated for profit, that provide shelter or services to homeless individuals or
20 families.

History: 1993 a. 33; 1997 a. 27. \)( \)( |
@ SECTION 15. 16.352 of the statutes is renumbered '560.9808>and 560.9808 (2)

22 (a) and (b) (intro.), as renumbered, are amended to read:
plan
23 560.9808 (2) (a) From the appropriations under s. 207505—@7-)\50.143 (2) (fm) and

24 (h), the department shall award grants to eligible applicants for the purpose of
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SECTION 15

supplementing the operating budgets of agencies and shelter facilities that have or

anticif)ate a need for additional funding because of the renovation or expansion of an

existing shelter facility, the development of an existing building into a shelter facility,

the expansion of shelter services for homeless persons, or an inability to obtain
adequate funding to continue‘the provision of an existing level of services.

(b) (intro.) The department shall allocate funds from the appropriations under

s. 20.505-(7) 20.143 (2 2‘/(fm) and (h) for temporary shelter for homeless individuals

and families as follows:

History: 1985 a. 29, 276; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31; ],Ma. 39 5. 1378; Stats. 1991 s. 16.352; 1993 a. 16, 374; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. QXW); 2001 a. 16.

SECTION 16. 16.358 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9809.

SECTION 17. 16.375 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9810.

SECTION 18. 16.385 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9811>and 560.9811 (3)
(b), (¢), (d), and (e) (_ifl‘tro.), 1. and 7., as renumbered, are amended to read:

560.9811 (g)\azb) By October 1 of every year from the appropriation under s.
20.505-(7) 20.143 (2 1\{0), determine the total amount availéble for payment of heating

assistance under sub. (6) and determine the benefit schedule.

(c) From the appropriation under s. 20-505(7) 20.143 12!\/(m), allocate

- $1,100,000 in each federal fiscal year for the department’s expenses in administering

the funds to provide vlow—income energy assistance.

(d) From the appropriation under s. 20.505(7) 20.143 12!\/(0), allocate
$2,900,000 in each federal fiscal year for the expenses of a county department,
another local governmental agency or a private nonprofit organization in
administering under sub. (4) the funds to provide low—income energy assistance.

(koo o v
(e)| From the appropriation under s. 20.505(7) 20.143 (2) (0):
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SECTION 18

‘1. Allocate and transfer to the appropriation under s. 20.505 (7)\(/km), 15% of
the moneys received under 42 USC 8621 to 8629 in each federal fiscal year under the
priority of maintaining funding for the geographical areas on J uly 20, 1985, and, if
funding is reduced, prorating contracted levels of payment, for the weatherization
assistance program administered by the department under s. 16.39 1_6_2_6\/

7. By October 1 of each year and after consulting with the department of
administration, allocate funds budgeted but not spent and any funds remaining from
previous fiscal years to heating assistance under sub. (6) or to the weatherization

assistance program under s. 16.39 16.26.\/

History: 1985 a. 29 ss. 1055g, 2488h to 2488n; 1985 a. 176, 332; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31, 359; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a, 27 ss. 36, 3182 to 3207; Stats. 1995 s. 16.385;

1995 a.77,417.; 1999 a. 9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

e)

23

SECTION 19. 16.39 of the statutes is renumbered 16.26.

SECTION 20. 16.54 (2) (b) of fhe statutes is amended to read:

16.54 (2) (b) Upon presentation by the department\{o the joint committee on
finance of alternatives to the provisions under s. 16.385 '560.9811\,/ the joint
corﬁmittee on finance may revise the eligibility criteria under s. 16.385 560.98 11\/(5),
benefit payments under s. 16.385 560.9811\/(6) or the amount allocated for crises
under s. 16-:385 560.98 11‘/(3) (e) 2. and the department of commerce\ghall implement
those revisions. Benefits or eligibility ériteria so revised shall take into account and
be consistent with the requirements of federal regulations promulgated under 42
USC 8621 to 8629. If funds received under 42 USC 8621 to 8629 in a federal fiscal
year total less than 90% of the amount received in the previous federal fiscal year,

the department shall submit to the joint committee on finance a plan for expenditure

* of the funds. The Neither the departmenté)r the department of commerce\/maynet

of ads™nistTaon

use the funds unless the committee approves the plan.

History: 1973 c. 333; 1975 c. 39 ss. 69, 732 (1); 1975 c. 224; 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 34; 1981 c. 27: 1983 a. 27,208, 470; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 4, 27, 186, 399, 403; 1989 a.

3151991 a. 39, 316; 1995 a. 27 ss. 303 to 307, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 132, 225; 1999 a. 9, 74; 2001 a. 16.
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SECTION 21
1 'SECTION 21. 16.705 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 16.705 (Im) Subsection (1) does not apply to contracts entered into by the
3 volunteer fire fighter and emergency medical technician service award board under
v/

4 s. +6:25 560.9813 (4) (b).

History: 1977 c. 196 5. 31; Stats. 1977 5. 16.705; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27; 1985 2. 29 s. 3200(1) 1985 a. 332 5. 251 (1); 1987 a. 186; 1989 a. 125; 1999 a. 105.

5 SECTION 22. 16.71 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 16.71 (5) The department shall delegate authority to the volunteer fire fighter
7 and emergency medical technician service award board to enter into contracts under

8 s. 1625 560.9813\{4) (b).

History: 1977 c. 418; 1983 a. 333; 1985 a. 29, 300; 1987 a. 119; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27,1999 a. 105; 2001 a. 16.

9 SECTION 23. 16.72 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 16.72 (2) (b) Except as provided in par. (a) and ss. -16—25—449—@)— 16.751 and,
11 560.9813 (4) (b) and 565.25 (2) (a) 4., the department shall prepare or review
12 specifications for all materials, supplies, equipment, other permanent personal
13 property and contractual services not purchased under standard specifications.
14 Such “nonstandard specifications” may be generic or performance specifications, or
15 - both, prepared to describe in detail the article which the state desires to purchase
16 either by its physical properties or programmatié utility. When appropriate for such
17 nonstandard items or services, trade names may be used to identify what the state
18 requires, but wherever possible 2 or more trade names shall be designated and the
19 trade name of any Wisconsin producer, distributor or supplier shall appear first.

History: 1975c. 41; 1977 c. 418; 1981 c. 20, 350; 1983 a. 92; 1983 a. 333 ss. 3¢, 3g, 3n; 3w; 1985 a. 29 ss. 122g, 3200 (1); 1985 a. 332; 1987 a. 119, 292; 1989 4. 31, 335;
1991 a. 39, 269; 1995 a. 27, 227, 1997 a. 27, 212; 1999 a. 9, 32, 105; 2001 a. 16.

20 SECTION 24. 16.957 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
Vv
@ 16.957 (3) Wa) The dms*en—ef-—he&smg department shall, on the
22 basis of competitive bids, contract with community action agencies described in s.

23 46.30 (2) (a) 1., nonstock, nonprofit corporations organized under ch. 181 or local
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SECTION 24

units of government to provide services under the programs established under sub.

(2) (a).

History: 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 30.

SECTION 25. 20.505 (4) (ec)\);f the statutes is renumbered\)2(0.143 (1) (et) and
amended to read:

20.143 (1) (et) Volunteer fire fighter and emergency medical technician service
apuard program; general program operations. The amounts in the schedule for
general program operations of the volunteer fire fighter and emergency medicgl

technician service award board and to reimburse the department of administration

@ cdmmerce for all services provided by the department to the board.

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 c. 270 5. 104; 1973 ¢. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 c. 224, 397; 1977 c.
29; 1977 c. 196 ss. 70, 131; 1977 c. 377 5. 30; 1977 ¢. 418 5. 929 (1), (55); 1979 c. 32 5. 92 (5); 1979 c. 34, 175, 221; 1979 c. 355 5. 24151979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400b to 421,
2202 (57) (b); 1981 ¢. 445.3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 ¢. 202 5. 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 393; 1985 . 29, 31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 2961, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299r, 3004, 301a, 418 to 432; 1987 a. 142, 147,342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991
4. 39 5. 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33,75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491, 1995 a. 27, 56, 201, 216,
225,227, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g to 692; 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a, 5, 9, 24, 52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d. 800 to
905; 2001 a. 104, 109.

SECTION 26. 20.505 (4) (er)\)(()f the statutes is\{enumbered 20.143 (1) (ew) and

amended to read:

20.143 (1) (eu) Volunteer fire fighter and emergency medical technician service
award program; state matching awards. A sum sufficient to make the payments
required under s. 16-25 560.9813\/(3) (d). The amount appropriated under this

paragraph may not exceed $2,000,000 in a fiscal year.

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 ¢. 270 5. 104; 1973 c. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 c. 224,397; 1977 c.
29; 1977 c. 196 ss. 70, 131; 1977 c. 377 5.30; 1977 c. 418 5. 929 (1), (55); 1979 . 325. 92 (5); 1979 ¢. 34, 175, 221; 1979 ¢. 355 5. 241; 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400b to 421,
2202 (57) (b); 1981 ¢. 44 5. 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 ¢. 202 5. 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 393; 1985 a. 29,31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 2960, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299r, 300a, 3014, 418 to 432; 1987 a. 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991
a. 39 5. 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33,75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491; 1995 a. 27, 56, 201, 216,

225,227, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666¢ to 692; 1997 a. 237, 283;1999a.5,9, 24,52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to
905; 2001 a. 104, 109.

SECTION 27. 20.143 (2) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

4

20.143 (2) (title) HOUSING ASSISTANCE
SECTION 28’. 20.505 (7) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

v
20.505 (7) (title) Housme WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE.

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 c. 270 5. 104; 1973 c. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24,1975 ¢. 224,397, 1977 ¢.
29; 1977 c. 196 ss. 70, 131; 1977 c. 377 5. 30; 1977 c. 418 5. 929 (1), (55); 1979 ¢. 325. 92 (5); 1979 c. 34, 175, 221; 1979 ¢, 355 . 241, 1979 ¢. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400b to 421,
2202 (57) (b); 1981 c. 44 5. 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 c. 202 5. 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 393: 1985 a. 29,31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 296n, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299r, 300a, 301a, 418 to 432; 1987 a, 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991
.39 5. 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33, 75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491; 1995 . 27, 56,201, 216,
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225,227, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g to 692; 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a. 5, 9, 24, 52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to
905; 2001 a. 104, 109. \5? . \/
@ i SECTION 29. 20.505 (7) (a) @ of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (a)

and amended to read:

NGD;&ED 20.143 (2) %\LSJA&\AJSW@) General program operations. The amounts

=

4 in the schedule for general program operations under subch. H—eﬁc—h—l@g{ of ch. 560.
SECTION# 420,505 (F\Ch) 5 30142 (YLD
5 20.43 (R ’sb) Houding grants and loans; general purpose revenue. Biennially, the

\OIN v
6 amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s.@&% 560.9803 and for grants

L, Fen.s05 |

7 under s. 16336 560.9805.

— > SECTION #. RA, AD.505 () 3 30-KD (ALY
8 20.43 CZ ’(\c) Payments to designated agents. The amounts in the schedule for payments
9 for services provided by agents designated under s. 16.334 560.9804\/(2), in

v
10 accordance with agreements entered into under s. 16.334 560.9804 (1).
2> SECTION . RA 20.605 (FNEY'y 20143 () (Fer)

1120.143 (N (fm) Shelter for homeless and transitional housing grants. Th%i amounts in the
B ) % -

@ schedule for transitional housing grants under s. -1-67339/{;(; for grants to agencies

13 and shelter facilities for homeless individuals and families as provided under s.
14 16.352 560.9808\./N otwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department
15 may transfer funds between fiscal years under this paragraph. All funds allocated
16 but not encumbered by December 31 of each year lapse to the general fund on the

next January 1 unless transferred to the next calendar year by the joint committee

on finance.
=25 SECTION . RA; 20.505 (YWY 2043 (DR
1950.143 () (h) Funding for the homeless. All moneys received from interest on real estate

‘ 4
20 trust accounts under s. 452.13 for grants under s. 16.351 560.9807, and all moneys
21 received under s. 704.05 (5) (a) 2., for grants to agencies and shelter facilities for

22
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cpeated ¢ 1 Wis. het 109, )
@ 4 20 ,_%6(23;1,{) Sa‘i‘:’c‘)f m&%‘?&ﬁé .géjz}zceg )All moneys received from the sale of materials
X? 5 or services related to housing assistance under subch. I—I—ef—eh——lé/ X of ch. 560 to the
6 | department or other state agencies, for the purpose of providing those materials and
7' . services.

—7 5 SECTION #. RA;, 80.505 (VAN ) 20: 143 (25(Kad -
8 Q(),ll-{'s(l\jkg) Housing program services. All moneys received from other state agencies

9 for housing program services, for that the purpose of providing housing program
10 services.
SECTION 30. 20.505 (7) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

(km) Weatherization assistance.

All moneys transferred from the
m ¥

13 appropriation under g and all moneys received from other state

flan v
14 agencies or the department, for the weatherization program under s. 16.39 16.26, for

15 that purpose.

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 ¢. 270 5. 104; 1973 c. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 c. 224, 397; 1977 c.
29,1977 ¢. 196 5. 70, 131; 1977 c. 377 5. 30; 1977 c. 418 5. 929 (1), (55); 1979 ¢. 32 5. 92 (5); 1979 c. 34, 175, 22151979 c. 355 5. 241; 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400b to 421,
2202 (57) (b); 1981 c. 44 5. 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 c. 202 s. 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 393; 1985 a. 29, 31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 2961, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299 to 299r, 300a, 3014, 418 to 432; 1987 a. 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991
a.395. 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33,75,193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491; 1995 a. 27, 56, 201, 216,

225,227, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g to 692; 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a. 5, 9, 24, 52,105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to
v 905; 2001 a. 104, 109. i’s
@ SECTION 31. 20.505 (7) (m){ (n)<and (0) of the statutes ekg renumbered 20.143
@ (2) (m)and amended to read:

n— Pl
18 20.143%(2)

Qe '
(m) Federal aid; state operations. All moneys received from the
19 federal government for state operations related to housing assistance under subch.
20 Hofch.-16 X of ch. 560\,/315 authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes

21 of state operations.

—= NOTL: QUD
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SEcCTION 31
——> SECTIOV F.RA) 20.505 (F)() ; 20.143 (DEN

1 QD,\‘-{B(_& n) Federal aid; local assistance. All moneys received from the federal
2 government for local assistance related to housing assistance under subch. I of ch.

3 16 X of ch. 560‘,/as~ authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes of

roviding local assistance.

federal government for aids to individuals and organizations related to housing

assistance under subch. H-efeh-16 X of ch. 560{r the weatherization program under

v
s. 16.26, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purpose of providing

aids to individuals and organizations.

D ; DR 9
29; 1IN c. 196 ss. 70 131 19 c. 3 s.30; 1977 .418 929 (1), (55)('1979 .32s 92(5) 1979 34 1% ,221;19790. 35 H
220Z (SR (b) 1981 c. ¥4 5. 3;/1981 c. 6, 121; 1984 c. 202, 23; 1981 £ 314, 374)391; 1983 a, 27 £s. 439 to {56, 2202 (1) 983d Q,
128, 296, 397, 332; 198Y a. 2/ ss. 296n, 396q, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299, 300a, 3012, X 8t0432;1 987 a. 142, 14 9

s , s AU d
75 227,370, 403; 1997 a. 3 1997a 27 5. 199, 227 to 229m 233, 666g to 692 1997 a
985; 2001 a. 104, 109.

10 SECTION 32. 23.15 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 23.15 (1) The natural resources board may sell, at public or private sale, lands
12 and structures-owned by the state under the jurisdiction of the department of natural
13 resources when the natural resources board determines that said lands are no longer
14 necessary for the state’s use for conservation purposes and, if real property, the real

v
15 property is not the subject of a petition under s. 16.375 560.9810 (2).

History: 1983 a. 27; 1983 a. 423 5. 3; Stats. 1983 5. 23.15; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39, 316; 1993 a. 184.

16 SECTION 33. 46.215 (1) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 46.215 (1) (n) To collect and transmit information to the department of
18 admimstpat}en‘é)mmerce so that a federal energy assistance payment may be made
19 to an eligible household; to collect and transmit information to the department of
20 administration\éo that Weatherization\éervices may be made available to an eligible
21 household; to receive applications from individuals seeking low—income energy

V4 .
22 assistance under s. 16-385 560.9811 (4) or weatherization services under s. 16.39
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16.26; to provide information on the income \eligibility' for weatherization of a
recipient of low—income energy assistance to an entity with which the department’
of administration contracts for provision of weatherization under s. —16-39{16_2_6, and
to receive a. request, determine a correct payment amount, if any, and provide

payment, if any, for emergency assistance under s. 16.385 560.9811 (8).

History: 1971 c. 218; 1973 c. 90, 147, 333, 336; 1975 c. 39, 307, 421; 1977 c. 29, 271, 418; 1979 c. 34; 1981 c. 20 ss. 867m to 870, 2202 (20) (j); 1981 c. 81, 329; 1983
a. 27 ss. 1080, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 190 5. 7; 1983 a. 193; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1985 a. 176 ss. 322 to 332; Stats. 1985 5. 46.215; 1987 a. 27; 1987 a. 403 5. 256; 1989 a. 31, 107, 336,
359; 1991 a. 39, 274; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 ss. 2063 to 2076, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 64, 77, 201, 225, 289, 352, 404, 417; 1997 a. 3, 27, 35, 252; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16.

SECTION 34. 46.22 (1) (b) 4m. c. of the statutes is amended to read:
46.22 (1) (b) 4m. c. To receive applications from individuals seeking low—income

energy assistance under s. 16.385 560.9811\{4) or weatherization services under s.

1639 16.26\./

History: 1971 c. 164, 218; 1973 c. 90 ss. 226, 560 (3); 1973 c. 147, 333; 1975 ¢. 39; 1975 ¢. 189 5. 99 (1), (2); 1975 ¢. 224 ss. 52p, 146m; 1975 c. 307, 422; 1975 c. 430
8. 78; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 560, 1656 (18); 1977 c. 83 5. 26; 1977 c. 418, 449; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 759 to 763m, 2202 (20) (j); 1981 c. 329; 1981 c. 390 5. 252; 1983 a, 27
8. 2202 (20); 1983 a. 190's. 7; 1983 a. 192, 193, 447; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1985 a. 176 ss. 28, 30, 59 to 105; 1985 a. 332 1987 . 5,27,1989 a. 31, 107, 336, 359; 1991 a, 39, 274;
1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 ss. 2077 to 2111, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 64, 77, 201, 289, 352, 404, 417, 1997 a. 3,27, 35, 2521999 a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16, 103.

SECTION 35. 46.22 (1) (b) 4m. d. of the statutes is amended to read:
46.22 (1) (b) 4m. d. To provide information on the income eligibility for
weatherization of a recipient of low—income energy assistance to an entity with

which the department of administration contracts for provision of weatherization

under s. 16.39 16.26\./

History: 1971 c. 164, 218; 1973 c. 90 ss. 226, 560 (3); 1973 c. 147, 333; 1975 c. 39; 1975 c. 189 5. 99 (1), (2): 1975 c. 224 ss. 52p, 146m; 1975 c. 307, 422; 1975 c. 430
8. 78; 1977 c. 29 ss. 560, 1656 (18); 1977 c. 83 5. 26; 1977 c. 418, 449; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 759 to 763m, 2202 (20) (j); 1981 c. 329; 1981 c. 390 5. 252; 1983 a. 27
8. 2202 (20); 1983 a. 1905, 7; 1983 a. 192, 193, 447; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1985 a. 176 ss. 28, 30, 59 to 105; 1985a, 332; 1987 a. 5, 27, 1989 a. 31, 107, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 274;
1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 s5. 2077 to 2111, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 64, 77, 201, 289, 352, 404, 417; 1997 a. 3,27, 35,252; 1999 a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16, 103.

SECTION 36. 46.22 (1) (b) 4m. e. of the statutes is amended to read:
46.22 (1) (b) 4m. e. To receive a request, determine a correct payment amount,

if any, and provide payment, if any, for emergency assistance under s. 16.385

v
560.9811 (8).

History: 1971 c. 164, 218; 1973 c. 90 ss. 226, 560 (3); 1973 ¢. 147, 333; 1975 c. 39; 1975 ¢. 189 5. 99 (1), (2); 1975 ¢. 224 ss. 52p, 146m; 1975 ¢. 307, 422: 1975 ¢. 430
8. 78; 1977 c. 29 ss. 560, 1656 (18); 1977 c. 83 s. 26; 1977 c. 418, 449; 1979 c. 34, 221 1981 ¢. 20 s5. 759 to 763m, 2202 (20) (j); 1981 c. 329; 1981 ¢. 390 5. 252; 1983 a. 27
5. 2202 (20); 1983 2. 190s. 7, 1983 u. 192, 193, 447; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1985 a. 176 ss. 28, 30, 59 to 105; 1985 a. 332; 1987 a. 5, 27; 1989 u. 31, 107, 336, 359; 1991 a. 39, 274
1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 5. 2077 to 2111, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 64, 77, 201, 289, 352, 404, 417; 1997 a. 3, 27, 35, 252; 1999 a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16, 103.

SECTION 37. 50.01 (1g) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 37

50.01 (1g) (¢) A shelter facility as defined under s. 16.352 16.9808\/(1) (d).

History: 1975 c. 413; 1977 c. 170, 418; 1979 c. 111; 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (18); 1985 a. 29, 276; 1985 a. 332 5. 251 (1); 1987 a. 127, 161; 1989 u. 31, 136, 199; 199] a. 39;
1993 a. 327, 446, 491; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 13, 27, 156, 237; 1999 a. 22, 32; 2001 a. 74, 107.

SECTION 38. 51.35 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

51.35 (5) RESIDENTIAL LIVING ARRANGEMENTS; TRANSITIONARY SERVICES. The
department and any person, director or board authorized to discharge or transfer
patients under this section shall ensure that a proper residential living arrangement
and the necessary transitionary services are available and provided for the patient
being discharged or transferred. Under this subsection, a proper residential living
arrangement may not include a shelter facility, as defined under s. ~1~6n352\{6.9808

(1) (d), unless the discharge or transfer to the shelter facility is made on an

emergency basis for a period not to exceed 10 days.

History: 1975 c. 430 ss. 18, 81; 1977 c. 26, 29, 428; 1979 c. 1105. 60 (1); 1981 c. 745.2; 1981 c. 314 5. 144; 1983 a. 27, 441, 474; 1985 a. 29, 176, 332; 1987 a. 366, 403;
1989 a. 31, 56, 107; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 451; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3258m, 3259m, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 77, 292; 1997 a. 35; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16 ss. 1967f to 1967j, 4034zi.

SECTION 39. 84.09 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.09 (5) Subject to the approval of the governor, the department may sell at
public or private sale property of whatever nature owned by the state and under the
jurisdiction of the department when the department determines that the property
is no longer necessary for the state’s use for highway purposes and, if real property,
the real property is not the subject of a petition under s. 16.375 560.981(;/(2). The
depar;cment shall present to the governor a full and complete report of the property
to be sold, the reason for the sale, and the minimum price for which the same should
be sold, together with an application for the governor’s apprbval of the sale. Thé
governor shall thereupon make such investigation as he or she may deem necessary
and approve or disapprove the application. Upon‘such approval and receipt of the.
full purchase price, the department shall by appropriate deed or other instrument

transfer the property to the purchaser. The approval of the governor is not required
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SECTION 39

for public or private sale of property having a fair market value at the time of sale
of not more than $3,000, for the transfer of surplus state real property to the
department of administration under s. 16.375 560.98 16/ or for the transfer of surplus
state personal property to the departfnent of tourism under sub. (5s). The funds
derived from sales under this subsection shall be deposited in the transportation

fund, and the expense incurred by the department in connection with the sale shall

be paid from such fund.

History: 1971 c.40; 1973 c. 1185. 7; 1977 c. 29 s5. 936, 1654 (1), (8) (), (b); 1977 c. 272, 418; 1979 c. 310; 1983 a. 27; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 246; 1995 a. 201, 406; 1997
a. 27, 35, 282; 1999 a. 83, 186.

SECTION 40. 84.09 (5r) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.09 (5r) In lieu of the sale or conveyance of property under sub. (5) or (5m),
the department may, subject to the approval of the governor, donate real property
that is adjacent to the veterans memorial site located: at The Highgrbund in Clark
County and owned by the state and under the jurisdiction of the department to the
Wisconsin Vietnam Veterans Memorial Project, Inc., for the purpoée of the veteraﬁs
memorial site located at The Highground in Clark County for the purpose of a
memorial hall specified in s. 70.11 (9). The department may donate property under
this subsection only when the department determines that the property is no longer
necessary for the state’s use for highway purposes and is not the subject of a petition
under s.16-375 560.98 10\{2) and is transferred with a restriction that the donee may
not subsequehtly transfer the real property to any person except to this state, which
shall not be charged for any improvements thereon. Such restriction shall be

recorded in the office of the register of deeds in the county in which the property is

located. The department shall present to the governor a full and complete report of

the property to be donated, the reason for the donation, and the minimum price for

which the property could likely be sold under sub. (5), together with an application
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1 for the governor’s approval of the donation. The governor shall thereupon make such
2 investigation as he or she considers necessary and approve or disapprove the
3 application. Upon such approval, the department shall by appropriate deed or other
4 instrument transfer the property to the donee. The approval of the governor is not
5 required for donation of property having a fair market value at the time of donation
6 of not more than $3,000. Any expense incurred by the department in connection with

7 the donation shall be paid from the transportation fund.

History: 1971 c. 40; 1973 c. 118 5. 7; 1977 c. 29 ss. 936, 1654 (1), (8) (), (b): 1977 ¢. 272, 418; 1979 c. 310; 1983 a. 27: 1991 a. 39: 1993 4. 246: 1995 4. 201. 406: 1997
a. 27,35, 282; 1999 a. 83, 186.

8 SECTION 41. 85.09 (4i) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 85.09 (4i) DISPOSAL OF RAIL PROPERTY. The department shall sell at public or
10 private sale rail property acquired under sub. (4) when the department determines
11 that the rail property is not necessary for a public purbose and, if real property, the
12 real property is not the subject of a petition under s. }67315\/560.9810 (2). Upon
13 receipt of the full purchase price, the department shall, by appropriate deed or othér
14 instrufnent, transfer the rail property to the purchaser. The funds derived from sales
15 under fhis subsection shall be deposited in the transportation fund, and the expense
16 incurred by the department in connection with the sale shall be paid from the

17 appropriation under s. 20.395 (2) (bq).

History: 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 5. 1018; Stats. 1979 s. 85.09; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27, 192; 1985 a. 29 ss. 1583 to 1586, 3200 (51); 1985 a. 332 5. 253; 1987 a. 5; 1989
a. 315 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3525, 9116 (5).

18 SECTION 42. 106.21 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 106.21 (1) (g) “Public assistance” means relief provided by counties under s.
20 59.53 (21), Wisconsin works under ss. 49.141 to 49.161, aid to families with
21 dependent children under s. 49.19, medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49,

v
22 low—income energy assistance under s. 16385 560.9811 and the food stamp program
23 under 7 USC 2011 to 2029.

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27 5. 3721; Stats. 1995 5. 106.21; 1995 a. 201, 289; 1997 a. 35, 39.



[0}

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22

23

24

2003 — 2004 Legislature -17 - LRR%I_I\}[E;M/?

SECTION 43

SECTION 43. 106.215 (1) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.215 (1) (fm) “Public assistance” means relief provided by counties under
s. 59.53 (21), Wisconsin works under ss. 49.141 to 49.161, aid to families with
dependent children under s. 49.19, medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49,
low—income energy assistance under s. 16.385 560.9811\,/W(aatherization assistance

v
under s. $6-39 16.26 and the food stamp program under 7 USC 2011 to 2029.

History: 1983 a. 27, 181; 1985 a. 29 s5. 103m, 104m, 619 to 623x, 3202 (39); Stats. 1985 s. 16.20; 1987 a. 27, 255; 1989 a. 28, 31,329, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39, 269, 309: 1993
a. 16,202, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 239d to 278; Stats. 1995 s. 106.215; 1995 a. 201, 289; 1995 a. 448 ss. 1, 69; 1997 a. 27, 35, 39, 283; 1999 4. 9; 2001 a. 16, 104.

SECTION 44. 114.33 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:
114.33 (10) Subject to the approval of the governor under this subsection, the
secretary may sell at public or private sale property of whatever nature owned by the

state and under the jurisdiction of the secretary when the secretary determines that

.the property is no longer necessary for the state’s use for airport purposes and, if real

: : o\ 4
property, the real property is not the subject of a petition under s. 16.375 560.9810.
The secretary shall present to the governor a full and complete report of the property

to be sold, the reason for the sale, and the minimum price for which the property

- should be sold, together with an application for the governor’s approval of the sale.

The governor shall investigate the proposed sale as he or she deems necessary and
approve or disapprove the application. Upon approval and receipt of the full
purchase price, the secretary shall by appropriate deed or other instrument transfer
the property to the purchaser. The funds derived from the sale shall be deposited in
the appropriate airport fund, and the expense incurred by the secretary in

connection with the sale shall be paid from that fund.

History: 1971 c. 192; 1973 ¢. 241, 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 20 5. 2202 (51) (d); 1987 a. 27; 1991 a. 39; 1997 a. 253, 282; 1999 a. 32.

SECTION 45. 134.80 of the statutes is amended to read:
134.80 Home heating fuel dealers. Any dealer selling fuel of any kind for

the purpose of heating a private residence shall notify each private residential
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1 customer whose account is subject to disconnection of the existence of the fuel

2 assistance programs provided by the department of -admintstration/under s. —16385

e

5 560.9811 V| Gommuy
History: 1977 c. 418; 1981 c. 20; 1995 a. 27 5. 9126 (19); 1995 a. 417.

4 SECTION 46. 196.491 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 196.491 (2) (e) Any state agency, as defined in s. 16.375 560.9810\{1), county,

6 municipality, town or person may submit written comments to the commission on a

7 strategic energy assessment within 90 days after copies of the draft are issued under

8 par. (b). |

History: 1975 c. 68, 199; 1979 ¢. 221, 361; 1983 a. 53 5. 114; 1983 a. 192, 401; 1985 a. 182 5. 57; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 184; 1995 a. 27 ss. 9116 (5), 9126 (19) 1995 a. 227,
409; 1997 a. 27, 35, 204; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 2001 a. 16.

9 SECTION 47. 224.71 (3) (b) 1m. of the statutes is amended to read:
10 224.71 (3) (b) 1m. A community—based organization, as defined in s. 16.30

v
11 560.9801 (1), or a housing authority, as defined in s. 16.30 560.9801‘/(2).

History: 1987 a. 359; 1987 a. 403 5. 182; Stats. 1987 s. 440.71; 1989 a. 45; 1995 a. 27 s. 6590; Stats. 1995 5. 224.71; 1997 a 217, 145; 2001 a. 16.

12 SECTION 48. 224.71 (4) (b) 1m. of the statutes is amended to read:
13 224.71 (4) (b) Im. A community-based organization, as defined in s. 16.30

v v
14 560.9801 (1), or a housing authority, as defined in s. 16.30 560.9801 (2).

History: 1987 a. 359; 1987 a. 403 s. 182; Stats. 1987 5. 440.71; 1 899 >95d 27s. 65<5 Stats 1995 5. 224.71; 1997 a. 27, 145; 2001 a. 16.

SECTION 49. 227.115 (1)/of the statutes i amended to read:

o Dzﬁumwf\/mmsfw& we

@ (a) “Department” means the department of administaaatien\c/ommerce.

(b) “State housing strategy plan” means the plan developed under s. 16.31
' v
19 560.9802.

History: 1995 a. 308

20 SECTION 50. 227.115 (3) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read

21 227.115 (3) (a) 5. Housing costs, as defined in s. 46730%60.9801 (3) (a) and (b).

History: 1995 a. 308

22 SECTION 51. 234.034 of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 51
234.034 Consistency with state housing strategy plan. Subject to
agreements with bondholders or noteholders, the authority shall exercise its powers

and perform its duties related to housing consistent with the state housing strategy

4
plan under s. 16-31 560.9802.

History: 1981 c. 349; 1983 a. 81, 83; 1985 a. 29 5. 3202 (14); 1991 a. 39, 189.

SECTION 52. 234.06 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

234.06 (1) The authority may, as authorized in the state housing strategy plan
under s. 1631 560.9802\,/use the moneys held in the housing development fund to
make temporary loans to eligible sponsors, with or without interest, and with such
securify for repayment, if any, as the authority determines reasonably necessary and
practicable, solely from thé housing development fund, to defray development costs
for the cdnstruction of proposed housing projects for occupancy by persons and
families of low and moderate income. No temporary loan may be made unless the
authority may reasonably anticipate that satisfactory financing may be obtained by

the eligible sponsor for the permanent financing of the housing project.

History: 1971 c. 287; 1981 c. 349; 1985 a. 29 ss. 2118, 3202 (14); 1991 a. 39.

SECTION 53. 234.06 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

234.06 (3) The authority may, as authorized in the state housingistrategy plan
under s. 16.31 560.9802\,/use the moneys held in the housing development fund to
establish and administer programs of grants to counties, municipalities and eligible
sponsors of housing projecté for persons of low and moderate income, to pay

‘organizational expenées, administrative costs, social services, technical services,
training expenses or costs incurred or expected to be incurred by counties,
municipalities or sponsors for land and bﬁilding acquisition, construction,

improvements, renewal, rehabilitation, relocation or conservation under a plan to
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1 provide housing or related facilities, if the costs are not reimbursable from other

2 private or public loan, grant or mortgage sources.

History: 1971 c. 287; 1981 c. 349; 1985 a. 29 ss. 2118, 3202 (14); 1991 a. 39.

SECTION 54. 234.165 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 234.165 (2) (b) 2. Annually before August 31 the authority shall submit to the
5 governor a plan for expending or encumbering the actual surplus reported under
6 subd. 1. The part of the plan related to housing shall be consistent with the state
7 housing strategy plan under s. 16.31 560.9802/ The plan submitted under this
8 subdivision may be attached to and submitted as a part of the report filed under subd.
Q 1. - | _
e . : i - . 0
0 W C?? 18%- 954165 (3) of the éfm w rea\: “‘“‘N‘\v“'
11 | . 234.165 (3) Fer the purpose of hous ; nts and loans\under s. 6433
@ 560.9803\/and hbusing organization graafts ue S. 560.9805, Y figtal year
13 2001-02 the authority shall tfa sfer Tothe department of administratich $N,500,000
14 - of its surplus and in fistal year 2002-03>the authority shall transfer Yo the
15 department of gdministration $3,300,300 of its surplug. The department\ of |
16 administragtion shall credit all moneys transferred dnder this—sybsection to the

v,
17 apprepriation account under s. 20-505-(7) 20.148(2 G). f

. N 4
Nofe) NOTESub. (3) is repealpd-off. 7,7-03\py 2661 Wis. (M\,

History: 1981 c. 349; 1983 a. 83; 1985 a. 29 s. 3202 (14); 1989 4. 346; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 2001 a. 109,

18 SECTION 56. 234.25 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 234.25 (1) (e) An evaluation of its progress in impleménting within its own

20 housing programs the goals, policies and objectives of the state housing strategy plan

21 under s. 16-31 560.9802‘,/and recommendations for legislation to improve its ability

22 to carry Qut its programs consistent with the state housing strategy plan.
=2 INSURT A0

23 SECTION 57. 961.01 (20g) of the statutes is amended to read:
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961.01 (20g) “Public housing project” means any housing project or

: _ p\dm
development administered by a housing authority, as defined in s.&@.@@ 560.9801 (2).

History: 1971 ¢.219; 1979 c. 89; 1981 c. 200, 206; 1983 a. 500 s. 43; 1989 a. 31; CSB 2.21; 1993 4. 87, 129, 138, 184,281, 482; 1995 . 281 5. 2; 1995 u. 448 ss. 112 to

143, 247, 248, 464 to 468; Stats. 1995 s. 961,0]\}/97 a.35s.338; 1997 a. 67; 1999 a. 85.
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SECTION 9101. Nonstatutory provisions; administration@

(1) TRANSFER OF HOUSING OPERATIONS TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS.

(a) Assets and liabilities.‘/On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and
liabilities of the department of administration primarily related to the
administration of subchapter IT of chapter 16\,/2001 stats., other than section\{6.39,
2001 stats., as determined by the secretary of administration, shall become the
assets and liabilities of the department of commerce.

(b) Position and employee transfers.‘/ All incumbent employees holding
positions in the department of administration performing duties primarily related
to the administration of subchapter II of chapter 1% 2001 stats., other than section
16.39, 2001 stats., as determined by the secretary of administration, are transferred
on the effective date of this paragraph\{o the department of commerce. o.c.

(c) Employee status\./ Employees transferred under paragraph (‘() have all the

righfs and the same status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the
Jeptsionenyy of commmmerce

_ v
statutes in the em’&lpymgmt\pamg}e%that they enjoyed in the department of

administration immediately before the transfer. Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4)
of the statutes, no employee so transferred who has attained pérmanent status in
class is required to serve a probationary period.

(d). Tangible personal property.\/On the effective date of this paragraph, all
tangible personal property, including records, of the department of administration

that is primarily related to the administration of{ubchapter IT of chapter 16, 2001
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stats., other than section 16.39, 2001 stats., as determined by the secretary of
administration, is transferred to the department of commerCe.‘/ '

(e) Contracts.. All contracts entered into by the\éepartment of administration
in effect on the effective date of this\{aragraph that are primarily related to the
administration of subchapter II of chapter 16, 2061 stats., other than section 16.39,
2001 stats., aé determinéd by the secretary of administration, remain in effect and

are transferred to the department of commerce. The department of commerce shall

carry out any obligations under such a contract until the contract is modified,

- rescinded by the department of commerce to the extent allowed under the contract,

or expires.

(f)  Rules and orders. All rules promulgated by the department of
administration in effect on the effective date of this paragraph that are primarily
related to the administration of subchapter II of chapter 16, 2001 stats., other than
section 16.39, 2001 stats., remain in effect until their specified expiration date or
until amended or repealed by the department of commercef/Any orders issued by the
department of administration or the division of housing in the department of
administratioﬂ that are in effect on the effective date of this paragrapﬁ/and that are
primarily related to the administration of subchapter II of chapter 16, 2001 stats.,
other than section 16.39, 2001 stats., remain in effect until their specified expiration
date or until modified or rescinded by the department of commerce\./

(g) Pending matters. Any matter pending with the \éepartment of
administration or the division of housiné/in the départment of administration that
1s primarily related to the administration of subchapter II of chapter 16, 2001 stats.,
other than section 16.39, 2001 stats., is transferred to the\éepartment of commerce

and all materials submitted to or actions taken by the department of administration
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or the division of housing in the department of administration with respect to such
a matter are considered as having been submitted to or taken by the department of

commerce.

(END)



SECTION F AN 204.05(5Y )2, \N&RY - ZZ

704.05( 5)(a)25¢‘

2. Give the tenant notice, personally or by ordinary mail addressed to the tenant's last-known address, of the
landlord's intent to dispose of the personal propérty by sale or other appropriate means if the property is not
repossessed by the tenant. If the tenant fails to repossess the property within 30 days after the date of
personal service or the date of the mailing of the notice, the landlord may dispose of the property by private
or public sale or any other appropriate means. The landlord may deduct from the proceeds of sale any costs
of sale and any storage charges if the landlord has first stored the personalty under subd. 1. If the proceeds
minus the costs of sale and minus any storage charges are not claimed within 60 days after the date of the
sale of the personalty, the landlord is not accountable to the tenant for any of the proceeds of the sale or the
value of the property. The landlord shall send the proceeds of the sale minus the costs of the sale and minus
any storage charges to the department of administration for deposit in the appropriation under s. %O-Seﬁ-ﬁ

(b).

30.143(D

(e ios 20 -2
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Marchant, Robert

From: Caucutt, Dan

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2003 5:01 PM
To: Marchant, Robert

Cc: Wagner, Dick; Grinde, Kirsten
Subject: FW: Housing draft

Hi Rob

I've asked our inside expert to review the draft and he has some specific suggestions below to make the housing transition

most workable. | support these and ask that you weave them in. Please feel free to follow directly with Dick on any follow
through questions.

From: Wagner, Dick
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2003 4:34 PM
To: Caucutt, Dan
Subject: Housing draft

Following are comments on the draft. Many are driven by retaining in DOA 16.385 Low Income Energy Assistance which
now functions as part of energy not housing as well as Weatherization under 16.39.

The references are to the current draft.

Section 20 should not be included as presently written. 16.385 will remain in DOA and therefore it is not renumbered.
However the appropriation reference in 16.385 should be amended to change any references from 20.505(7)(0) or from
20.505(7)(m) to 20.505(1)(mb). We will use this existing DOA generic federal appropriation for the program. We suggest
the reference to 20.505(7)(km) be changed. We are below suggesting the Weatherization appropriation be moved to
Program 1 and renumbered, perhaps as 20.505(1)(kn). No Commerce appropriations would be referenced.

I/Section 22 should not be included as a change as these provisions relating to 16.385 would remain in DOA as present.

DOA would remain responsible to submit the plan to joint finance. 18

Msection 30 we suggest the e_ntirg,\ program 7 s.hou'ld be repealed once thle- housing appropriations are renumbered to '
commerce and the Weatherization appropriation is renumbered to DOA's program 1. Presumably this would also permit
the repeal of 20.505(7)(k) and (kg) or their renumbering in lieu of creating them new in Commerce. '

“Section 41 the amended language would no longer need the reference or the weatherization program under s. 16.26.
\éection 43 this should not be included since DOA will retain the program.

(/éection 44 this should not be included since DOA will retain the program.

Lection 45 this one's okay.

DSection 46 this should not be included since DOA will retain the program.

\éection 47 | believe this has a typo in changing 16.352 it appears the reference should be 560.9808 not 16.9808.
{/S/ection 52 this should not be included since DOA will retain the program.

/Section 53 this should not be included since DOA will retain the program.

VSection 55 this should not be included since DOA will retain the program.

(zection 38 we suggest 20.505(7)(km) for Weatherization assistance be renumbered to DOA's program 1, perhaps as
0

-505(1)(kn). Further that instead of the referenced Commerce appropriation the reference of moneys transferred should
be from 20.505(1)(mb).



‘Seaiion 9101 Non stat provisions, where reference is made to section 16.39, it should instead always read sections
16.385 and 16.39
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DOA.:......Caucutt — BB0409, Transfer of DOA housing functions to Commerce

FoRr 2003-05 BUDGET —— NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

7oanay M low- - ;/\w»\e @/\&(Sv/ \
AN AcCT ... relating to: the budge@ Q sysistence Progrem J— -
\ -

— . e

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Currently, DOA is responsible for developing a state housing strategy,
administering several grant programs that provide different types of housing
assistance, and administering a program governing the use of surplus, state—owned
real estate. This bill transfers these responsibilities to the Department of
Commerce, except that DOA retains the responsibility to administer the
weatherization assistance for low—income persons programg

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 13.099 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are amended to read:
13.099 (1) (@ “Department” means the department of administration

commerce.

(b) “State housing strategy plan” means the plan developed under s. 16-31
560.9802.
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SECTION 2. 13.0999 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.0999 (2) (a) If any bill that is introduced in either house of the legislature
directly or substantially affects the development, construction, cost or availability of
housing in this state, the department;-threugh-the division-of heusing; shall prepare
a report on the bill within 30 days after it is introduced. The department may request
any information from other state agencies, local governments or individuals or
organizations that is reasonably necessary for the department to prepare the report.

SECTION 3. 13.0999 (3) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

13.0999 (3) (a) 5. Housing costs, as defined in s. 16-30 560.9801 (3) (a) and (b).

SECTION 4. 13.94 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.94(1) (g) No later than February 1, 2006, prepare a performance evaluation
audit of the volunteer fire fighter and emergency medical technician service award
program established under s. 4625 560.9813. The legislative audit bureau shall file
a copy of the audit report under this paragraph with the distributees specified in par.
(b).

SECTION 5. 15.103 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 6. 15.105 (26) of the statutes is renumbered 15.155 (5), and 15.155 (5)
(a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

15.155 (3) (a) (intro.) There is created a volunteer fire fighter and emergency
medical technician service award board that is attached to the department of
administratien commerce under s. 15.03. The board shall consist of the secretary of
administration commerce or his or her designee and the following members
appointed for 3-year terms:

SECTION 7. 16.25 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9813, and 560.9813 3) (d)

and (4), as renumbered, are amended to read:
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SECTION 7

560.9813 (3) (d) 1. Subject to subd. 2., the board shall match all annual
municipal contributions paid for volunteer fire fighters and emergency medical
technicians up to $250 per fiscal year, other than contributions paid for the purchase’

of additional years of service under par. (), to be paid from the appropriation account

under s. 20-505-(4)-{er) 20.143 (1) (eu). This amount shall be adjusted annually on
July 1 to reflect any changes in the U.S. consumer price index for all urban
consumers, U.S. city average, as determined by the U.S. department of labor, for the
12-month period ending on the preceding December 31. The board shall pay all
amounts that are matched under this paragraph to the individuals and

organizations offering the plans selected by the municipalities.

2. If the moneys appropriated under s. 20-505-(4)(er) 20.143 (1) (eu) are not

sufficient to fully fund the contributions required to be paid by the board under subd.
1., the board shall prorate the contributions paid for the volunteer fire fighters and
emergency medical technicians.

(4) (@ The board shall establish by rule the requirements for, and the
qualifications of, the individuals and organizations in the private sector that are
eligible to provide adfninistrative services and in\‘/estment plans under the program,
other than services funded from the appropriation under s. 20.505-(4){ec} 20.143 (1)
(et). In establishing the requirements and qualifications, the board shall develop
criteria of financial stability that each individual and organization must meet in
order to offer the services and plans under the program.

(b) The board may contract with any individual or organization in the private
sector that seeks to provide administrative services and investment plans required

for the program, other than services funded from the appropriation under s. 20-505

{4)-(ee) 20.143 (1) (et), if the individual or organization fulfills the requirements and
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SECTION 7

has the qualifications established by the board under par. (a). Section 16.72 (2) (b)
does not apply to any such contract.

SECTION 8. Subchapter II (title) of chapter 16 [precedes 16.30] of the statutes
is renumbered subchapter X (title) of chapter 560 [precedes 560.9801] of the statutes.

SECTION 9. 16.30 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9801.

SECTION 10. 16.31 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9802.

SEcTION 11. 16.33 of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 109, is
renumbered 560.9803, and 560.9803 (1) (a) and (3) (a), as renumbered, are amended
to read:

560.9803 (1) (a) Subject to sub. (2), make grants or loans, directly or through
agents designated under s. 16-334 560.9804, from the appropriation under s. 20-505
{7 20.143 (2) (b) to persons or families of low or moderate income to defray housing
costs of the person or family.

(3) (@ The department may make grants or loans under sub. (1) (a) directly or
through agents designated under s. 46-334 560.9804.

SECTION 12. 16.334 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9804, and 560.9804 (1)
(@) and (c), as renumbered, are amended to read:

560.9804 (1) (a) Award grants and loans under s. 16-33 560.9803 (1) and (2)
subject to the approval of the department.

(c) On terms approved by the department, administer and disburse funds from
a grant or loan under s. 16-33 560.9803 on behalf of the recipient of the grant or loan.

SECTION 13. 16.336 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9805.

SECTION 14. 16.339 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9806, and 560.9806 2)

(a), as renumbered, is amended to read:
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SECTION 14

560.9806 (2) (a) From the appropriation under s.-20-505-(7) 20.143 (2) (fm), the
department may award a grant to an eligible applicant for the purpose of providing
transitional housing and associated supportive services to homeless individuals and
families if the conditions under par. (b) are satisfied. The department shall ensure
that the funds for the grants are reasonably balanced among geographic areas of the
state, consistent with the quality of applications submitted.

SECTION 15. 16.35 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9815.

SECTION 16. 16.351 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9807, and 560.9807 (1),
as renumbered, is amended to read: |

560.9807 (1) GraNTS. From moneys available under s.20-505-(7) 20.143 (2) (h),
the department shall make grants to organizations, including organizations
operated for profit, that provide shelter or services to homeless individuals or
families.

SECTION 17. 16.352 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9808, and 560.9808 (2)
(a) and (b) (intro.), as renumbered, are amended to read:

560.9808 (2) (a) From the appropriations under s.-20-505-(7) 20.143 (2) (fm) and
(h), the department shall award grants to eligible applicants for the purpose of -
supplementing the operating budgets of agencies and shelter facilities that have or
anticipate a need for additional funding because of the renovation or expansion of an
existing shelter facility, the development of an existing building into a shelter facility,
the expansion of shelter services for homeless persons, or an inability to obtain
adequate funding to continue the provision of an existing level of services.

(b) (intro.) The department shall allocate funds from the appropriations under

s. 20-5057) 20.143 (2) (fm) and (h) for temporary shelter for homeless individuals

and families as follows:
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SECTION 18

SECTION 18. 16.358 of the statutes is renumbered 560.9809.

M& (b By October 1 of every year from the appropriation under s.
20.505 L0 (ms) -

20-505-(7) MJA&QA te}f determine the total amount available for payment of heatm;:a\\‘)
assistance under sub. (6) and determine the benefit schedule. . 3

(0 From the appropriation under s. 3&5@5—@%{9@6&@ %llocate

$1,100,000 in each federal fiscal year for the department’s expenses in administering

the funds to provide low—income energy assistance.

(d) From the appropriation under s. 20.505 (%) %@M

$2,900,000 in each federal fiscal year for the expenses of a county department,

allocate

another local governmental agency or a private nonprofit organization in
administering under sub. (4) the funds to provide low—income energy assistance.

(e) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. %é@&@m {o}f G )(L“)

1. Allocate and transfer to the appropriation under s. 20.505 W 5% of
the moneys received under 42 USC 8621 to 8629 in each federal fiscal year under the
priority of maintaining funding for the geographical areas on July 20, 1985, and, if
funding is reduced, prorating contracted levels of payment, for the weatherization
assistance program administered by the department under s. 1639 16.26.

7. By October 1 of each year and after consulting with the department of
administration, allocate funds budgeted but not spent and any funds remaining from
previous fiscal years to heating assistance under sub. (6) or to the weatherization
assistance program under s. 16-39 16.26.

SECTION 21. 16.39 of the statutes is renumbered 16.26.
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v

SECTION 22. 16.54 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read: w

16.54 (2) (b) Upon presentation by the department to the joint committee on
finance of alternatives to the provisions under s. 16.385 70

committee on finance may revise the eligibility criteria under s. 16.385 3

benefit payments under s. 16.385 ws(& or the amount allocated for crises

under s. 16-385 J6A. () (e) 2. and the department Whall implement
oo

those revisions. Benefits or eligibility criteria so revised shall take into account and

be consistent with the requirements of federal regulations promulgated under 42
USC 8621 to 8629. If funds received under 42 USC 8621 to 8629 in a federal fiscal

year total Jess than 90% of the amount received in the previous federal fiscal year,

C?l’,\wwk_-\tl’le department shall submit to the joint committee on finance a plan for expenditure J
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of the funds. Neither the\department{éfadministration nor the deDartmentEf’)

@use the funds unless the committee approves the plan.

SECTION 23. 16.705 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.705 (1m) Subsection (1) does not apply to contracts entered into by the

volunteer fire fighter and emergency medical technician service award board under

s. 16-25 560.9813 (4) (b).
SECTION 24. 16.71 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.71 (5) The department shall delegate authority to the volunteer fire fighter

and emergency medical technician service award board to enter into contracts under

s. 16.25 560.9813 (4) (b).
SECTION 25. 16.72 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.72 (2) (b) Except as provided in par. (a) and ss. 16:25-{(4){b}; 16.751 and,
560.9813 (4) (b). and 565.25 (2) (a) 4., the department shall prepare or review

specifications for all materials, supplies, equipment, other permanent personal
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SECTION 25
property and contractual services not purchased under standard specifications.
Such “nonstandard specifications” may be generic or performance specifications, or
both, prepared to describe in detail the article which the state desires to purchase
either by its physical properties or programmatic utility. When appropriate for such
nonstandard items or services, trade names may be used to identify what the state
requires, but wherever possible 2 or more trade names shall be designated and the
trade name of any Wisconsin producer, distributor or supplier shall appear first.
SECTION 26. 16.957 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
16.957 (3) (@) The division-of housing department shall, on the basis of
competitive bids, contract with community action agencies described in s. 46.30 (2)

(a) 1., nonstock, nonprofit corporations organized under ch. 181 or local units of

government to provide services under the programs established under sub. (2) (a).

SECTION 27. 20.143 (2) (title) of the statutes is cr-éafé"a“fa'“f’é"éﬁ?‘
20.143 (2) (title) HOUSING ASSISTANCE.

~=*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 28. 20.505 (4) (ec) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (1) (et) and
amended to read:

20.143 (1) (et) Volunteer fire fighter and emergency medical technician service
award program; general program operations. The amounts in the schedule for
general program operations of the volunteer fire fighter and emergency medical
technician service award board and to reimburse the department of administration
commerce for all services provided by the department to the board.

~+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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1 SECTION 29. 20.505 (4) (er) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (1) (eu) and
2 amended to read:
3 20.143 (1) (ew) Volunteer fire fighter and emergency medical technician service
4 award program; state matching awards. A sum sufficient to make the payments

5 required under s. 16-28 560.9813 (3) (d). The amount appropriated under this
6 paragraph may not exceed $2,000,000 in a fiscal year.

**NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be ’
F\y reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. T

Fenuabsaed 20,143 () (h

oot v Skt @j
7 Cl \L\;SECTION 30. 20.505 (7) (title) of the statutes is amendad toneads /{‘ e
8 @.505 (7) (title) Housmnc WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCEj ‘
****NOTE: This SECTION inilolves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 SECTION 31. 20.505 (7) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (@) and
10 amended to read:

11 20.143 (2) (a) General program operations. The amounts in the schedule for

12 general program operations under subch. H-efeh-—16 X of ch. 560.

=»+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 SEcCTION 32. 20.505 (7) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (b) and

14 amended to read:
15 20.143 (2) (b) Housing grants and loans; general purpose revenue. Biennially,
16 the amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 16.33 560.9803 and for

17 grants under s. 16.336 560.9805.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18 SECTION 33. 20.505 (7) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (¢) and

19 - amended to read:
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SEcTION 33

20.143 (2) (c) Payments to designated agents. The amounts in the schedule for
payments for services provided by agents designated under s. $6-334 560.9804 (2),

in accordance with agreements entered into under s. 16-334 560.9804 (1).

**»*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 34. 20.505 (7) (fm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (fm) and
amended to read:

20.143 (2) (fm) Shelter for homeless and transitional housing grants. The
amounts in the schedule for transitional housing grants under s. 16-339 560.9806
and for grants to agencies and shelter facilities for homeless individuals and families
as provided under s. 16352 560.9808. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002
(1), the department may transfer funds between fiscal years under this paragraph.
All funds allocated but not encumbered by December 31 of each year lapse to the

general fund on the next January 1 unless transferred to the next calendar year by

the joint committee on finance.

*+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcCTION 35. 20.505 (7) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (h) and
amended to read:

20.143 (2) (h) Funding for the homeless. All moneys received from interest on
real estate trust accounts under s. 452.13 for grants under s. 16-351 560.9807. and
all moneys received under s. 704.05 (5) (a) 2., for grants to agencies and shelter
facilities for homeless individuals and families under s. 16.352 560.9808 (2) (a) and
(b).

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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1 SECTION 36. 20.505 (7) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (k) and

2 amended to read:

3 20.143 (2) (k) Sale of materials or services. All moneys received from the sale

4 of materials or services related to housing assistance under subch. H-efch—16 X of

5 ch. 560 to the department or other state agencies, for the purpose of providing those

6 materials and services.

~+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 SEcTION 37. 20.505 (7) (kg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (kg) and

8 amended to read:

9 20.143 (2) (kg) Housing program services. All moneys received from other state
10 agencies for housing program services, for that the purpose of providing housing
11 program services.

=+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. T 3 \)
ﬁx J (remuw\,m Zo.s505 O C"-D
e
12 coﬂ@ SECTION 38. 20 505 (7) (km) of the statutes is (amended to read: %(3,_,
D 0)'(en)
13(&1“"‘ k 20.505 @ amy Weatherization assistance. All moneys transferred from the
(mbD

14

¥,>

20
21
22

appropriation unde% Aﬁg@bﬂﬁm%d all moneys received from other state

agencies or the department, for the weatherization program under s. 16.39 16.26, for

that purpose.

SECTION 39. 20.505 (7) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (m) and
amended to read:

20.143 (2) (m) Federal aid; state operations. All moneys received from the
federal government for state operations related to housing assistance under subch.

H-ofch-16 X of ch. 560, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes

of state operations.
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SEcCTION 39

»*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 40. 20.505 (7) (n) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (n) and
amended to read:

20.143 (2) (n) Federal aid; local assistance. All moneys received from the
federal government for local assistance related to housing assistance under subch.
Tofeh—16 X of ch. 560, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes
of providing local assistance.

=++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 41. 20.505 (7) (o) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (o) and
amended to read:

20.143 (2) (0) Federal aid; individuals and organizations. All moneys received
from the federal government for aids to individuals and organizations related to

housing assistance under subch. H-ef c¢h—16 X of ch. 560/@%@@&@@
v

, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purpose

of providing aids to individuals and organizations.

=*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 42. 23.15 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.15 (1) The natural resources board may sell, at public or private sale, lands
and structures owned by the state under the jurisdiction of the department of natural
resources when the natural resources board determines that said lands are no longer
necessary for the state’s use for conservation purposes and, if real property, the real
property is not the subject of a petition under s. 16-375 560.9810 (2).

SECTION 43. 46.215 (1) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:
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ety

46.215 (1) (n) To collect and transmit information to the department of

%@@*@so that a federal energy assistance payment may be made

to an eligible household; to collect and transmit information to the department of

administration so that weatherization services may be made available to an eligible

household; to receive applications from individuals seeking low-income energy
v 16-27
assistance under s. 16-385 J0D8N [(4) or weatherization services under s. 16.39

16.26; to provide information on the income eligibility for weatherization of a
recipient of low—income energy assistance to an entity with which the department
of administration contracts for provision of weatherization under s. 16.39 16.26; and
to receive a request, determine a correct payment amount, if any, and provide
payment, if any, for emergency assistance under s. }67385\/,3%&4
SECTION 44. 46.22 (1) (b) 4m. c. of the statutes is amended to read:
46.22 (1) (b) 4m. c. To receive apphcatlons from individuals seeking low—income

energy assistance under s. 16-385 @g@wé or weatherization services under s.
1639 16.26.

SECTION 45. 46.22 (1) (b) 4m. d. of the statutes is amended to read:
46.22 (1) (b) 4m. d. To provide information on the income eligibility for
weatherization of a recipient of low-income energy assistance to an entity with

which the department of administration contracts for provision of weatherization

under s. 16-39 16.26.

SECTION 46. 46.22 (1) (b) 4m. e. of the statutes is amended to read:
46.22 (1) (b) 4m. e. To receive a request, determine a correct payment amount,
1f any, and provide payment, if any, for emergency assistance under s. 16.385

“prapnfp.

SECTION 47. 50.01 (1g) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 48. 51.35 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

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
arrangement may not include a shelter facility, as defined under s. 16.352 Mm
(1) (d), unless the discharge or transfer to the shelter facility is made on an
emergency basis for a period not to exceed 10 days.

SECTION 49. 84.09 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.09 (5) Subject to the approval of the governor, the department may sell at
public or private sale property of whatever nature owned by the state and under the
Jjurisdiction of the department when the department determines that the property
is no longer necessary for the state’s use for highway purposes and, if real property,
the real property is not the subject of a petition under s. $6-375 560.9810 (2). The
department shall present to the governor a full and complete report of the property
to be sold, the reason for the sale, and the minimum price for which the same should
be sold, together with an application for the governor’s approval of the sale. The
governor shall thereupon make such investigation as he or she may deem necessary
and approve or disapprove the application. Upon such approval and receipt of the
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
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SECTION 49
department of administration under s. 16375 560.9810 or for the transfer of surplus
state personal property to the department of tourism under sub. (5s). The funds
derived from sales under this subsection shall be deposited in the transportation
fund, and the expense incurred by the department in connection with the sale shall
be paid from such fund.

SECTION 50. 84.09 (51) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.09 (5r) In lieu of the sale or conveyance of property under sub. (5) or (5m),
the department may, subject to the approval of the governor, donate real property
that is adjacent to the veterans memorial site located at The Highground in Clark
County and owned by the state and under the jurisdiction of the department to the
Wisconsin Vietnam Veterans Memorial Project, Inc., for the purpose of the veterans
memorial site located at The Highground in Clark County for the purpose of a

memorial hall specified in s. 70.11 (9). The department may donate property under

. this subsection only when the department determines that the property is no longer

necessary for the state’s use for highway purposes and is not the subject of a petition
under s.16:375 560.9810 (2) and is transferred with a restriction that the donee may
not subsequently transfer the real property to any person except to this state, which
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
for the governor’s approval of the donation. The governor shall thereupon make such - |
investigation as he or she considers necessary and approve or disapprove the

application. Upon such approval, the department shall by appropriate deed or other
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SECTION 50
instrument transfer the property to the donee. The approval of the governor is not
required for donation of property having a fair market value at the time of donation
of not more than $3,000. Any expense incurred by the department in connection with
the donation shall be paid from the transportation fund.

SECTION 51. 85.09 (4i) of the statutes is amended to read:

85.09 (4i) DISPOSAL OF RAIL PROPERTY. The department shall sell at public or
private sale rail property acquired under sub. (4) when the department determines
that the rail property is not necessary for a public purpose and, if real property, the
real property is not the subject of a petition under s. 16-375 560.9810 (2). Upon
receipt of the full purchase price, the department shall, by appropriate deed or other
instrument, transfer the rail property to the purchaser. The funds derived from sales
under this subsection shall be deposited in the transportation fund, and the expense
incurred by the departmeﬁt in connection with the sale shall be paid from the
appropriation under s. 20.395 (2) (bq).

SECTION 52. 106.21 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.21 (1) (g) “Public assistance” means relief provided by counties under s.
59.53 (21), Wisconsin works under ss. 49.141 to 49. 161, aid to families with

dependent children under s. 49.19, medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49,

low—income energy assistance under s. 46385\/ nd the food stamp program
under 7 USC 2011 to 2029.

SECTION 53. 106.215 (1) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.215 (1) (fm) “Public assistance” means relief provided by counties under
s. 59.53 (21), Wisconsin wbrks under ss. 49.141 to 49.161, aid to families with

dependent children under s. 49.19, medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49,

d
(2



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

2003 - 2004 Legislature ~17- Mot
SECTION 53

low-income energy assistance under s. 16.385 , weatherization assistance

under s. 16-39 16.26 and the food stamp program under 7 USC 2011 to 2029.

SECTION 54. 114.33 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

114.33 (10) Subject to the approval of the governor under this subsection, the
secretary may sell at public or private sale property of whatever nature owned by the
state and under the jurisdiction of the secretary when the secretary determines that
the property is no longer necessary for the state’s use for airport purposes and, if real
property, the real property is not the subject of a petition under s. 16-375 560.9810.
The secretary shall present to the governor a full and complete report of the property
to be sold, the reason for the sale, and the minimum price for which the property
should be sold, together with an application for the governor’s approval of the sale.
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

SECTION 55. 134.80 of the statutes is amended to read:

134.80 Home heating fuel dealers. Any dealer selling fuel of any kind for
the purpose of heating a private residence shall notify each private residential
customer whose account is subject to disconnection of the existence of the fuel
assistance programs provided by the department of administration commerce under
5. 16.385 M\ )6@

SECTION 56. 196.491 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
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196.491 (2) (e) Any state agency, as defined in s. 16-375 560.9810 (1), county,
municipality, town or person may submit written comments to the commission on a
strategic energy assessment within 90 days after copies of the draft are issued under
par. (b).

SECTION 57. 224.71 (3) (b) 1m. of the statutes is amended to read:

224.71 (3) (b) Im. A community-based organization, as defined in s. 16.30
960.9801 (1), or a housing authority, as defined in s. 16.30 560.9801 (2).

SECTION 58. 224.71 (4) (b) 1m. of the statutes is amended to read:

224.71 (4) (b) Im. A community-based organization, as defined in s. 16.39
560.9801 (1), or a housing authority, as defined in s. 46.30 560.9801 (2).

SECTION 59. 227.115 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are amended to read:

227.115 (1) (@) “Department” means the department of administration

commerce.

(b) “State housing strategy plan” means the plan developed under s. 1631+
560.9802.

SECTION 60. 227.115 (3) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

227.115 (3) (a) 5. Housing costs, as defined in s. 16-30 560.9801 (3) (@) and (b).

SECTION 61. 234.034 of the statutes is amended to read:

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
SECTION 62. 234.06 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
234.06 (1) The authority may, as authorized in the state housing strategy plan

under s. +6-31 560.9802, use the moneys held in the housing development fund to
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make temporary loans to eligible sponsors, with or without interest, and with such
security for repayment, if any, as the authority determines reasonably necessary and
practicable, solely from the housing development fund, to defray development costs
for the construction of proposed housing projects for occupancy by persons and
families of low and moderate income. No temporary loan may be made unless the
authority may feasonably anticipate that satisfactory financing may be obtained by
the eligible sponsor for the permanent financing of the housing project.

SECTION 63. 234.06 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

234.06 (3) The authority may, as authorized in the state housing strategy plan
under s. 16-3+ 560.9802, use the moneys held in the housing development fund to
establish and administer programs of grants to counties, municipalities and eligible
sponsors of housing projects for persons of low and moderate income, to pay
organizational expenses, administrative costs, social services, technical services,
training expenses or costs incurred or expected to be incurred by counties,
municipalities or sponsors for land and building acquisition, construction,
improvements, renewal, rehabilitation, relocation or conservation under a plan to
provide housing or related facilities, if the costs are not reimbursable from other
private or public loan, grant or mortgage sources.

SECTION 64. 234.165 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

234.165 (2) (b) 2. Annually before August 31 the authority shall submit to the
governor a plan for expending or encumbering the actual surplus reported under
sﬁbd. 1. The part of the plan related to housing shall be consistent with the state
housing strategy plan under s. 16.31 560.9802. The plan submitted under this

subdivision may be attached to and submitted as a part of the report filed under subd.

1.
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SECTION 65. 234.25 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

234.25 (1) (e) An evaluation of its progress in implementing within its own
housing programs the goals, policies and objectives of the state housing strategy plan
under s. 16-31 560.9802, and recommendations for legislation to improve its ability
to carry out its programs consistent with the state housing strategy plan.

SECTION 66. 704.05 (5) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

704.05 (8) (@) 2. Give the tenant notice, personally or by ordinary mail
addressed to the tenant’s last-known address, of the landlord’s intent to dispose of
the personal property by sale or other appropriate means if the property is not
repossessed by the tenant. If the tenant fails to repossess the property within 30 days
after the date of personal service or the date of the mailing of the notice, the landlord
may dispose of the property by private or public sale or any other appropriate means.
The landlord may deduct from the proceeds of sale any costs of sale and any storage
charges if the landlord has first stored the personalty under subd. 1. If the proceeds
minus the costs of sale and minus any storage charges are not claimed within 60 days
after the date of the sale of the personalty, the landlord is not accountable to the
tenant for any of the proceeds of the sale or the value of the property. The landlord
shall send the proceeds of the sale minus the costs of the sale and minus any storage
charges to the department of administration for deposit in the appropriation under
S. 20-505-(7) 20.143 (2) (h).

SECTION 67. 961.01 (20g) of the statutes is amended to read:

961.01 (20g) “Public housing project” means any housing project or
development administered by a housing authority, as defined in s. 16-30 560.9801 (2).

SECTION 9101. Nonstatutory provisions; administration.

(1) TRANSFER OF HOUSING OPERATIONS TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS.
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(a) Assets and liabilities. On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and
liabilities of the department of administration primarily related to the
administration of subchapter II of chapter 16, 2001 stats., other than
2001 stats., as determined by the secretary of administration, shall become the
assets and liabilities of the department of commerce.

(b) Position and employee transfers. All incumbent employees holding

positions in the department of administration performing duties primarily related

to the administration of subchapter II of chapter 16, 2001 stats., other than W/

16.39, 2001 stats., as determined by the secretary of administration, are transferred
on the effective date of this paragraph to the department of commerce.

(c) Employee status. Employees transferred under paragraph (b) have ail the
rights and the same status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the
statutes in the department of commerce that they enjoyed in the department of
administration immediately before the transfer. Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4)
of the statutes, no employee so transferred who has attained permanent status in
class is required to serve a probationary period.

(d) Tangible personal property. On the effective date of this paragraph, all
tangible personal property, including records, of the department of administration

that is primarily related to the administration of subchapter II of chapter 16, 2001

e

—

s
P

AT s T

stats., other than WEE.SQ, 2001 stats., as determined by the secretary of

administration, is transferred to the department of commerce.

(e) Contracts. All contracts entered into by the department of administration
in effect on the effective date of this paragraph that are primarily related to the
administration of subchapter IT of chapter 16, 2001 stats., other than $6gtien /16.39,

2001 stats., as determined by the secretary of administration, remain in effect and
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are transferred to the department of commerce. The department of commerce shall

carry out any obligations under such a contract until the contract is modified,

rescinded by the department of commerce to the extent allowed under the contract,
or expires.

()  Rules and orders. All rules promulgated by the department of

administration in effect on the effective date of this paragraph that are primarily

related to the administration of subchapter II of chapter 16, 2001 stats., other than
M,ﬂ.&m»‘ WM“““"“’“‘WMWW«WMM“%

Arcriofil /(639, 2001 stats., remain in effect until their specified expiration date or \&

until amended or repealed by the department of commerce. Any orders issued by the \
department of administration or the division of housing in the department of
administration that are in effect on the effective date of this paragraph and that are

primarily related to the administration of subchapter II of chapter 16, 2001 stats.,

other than Mmﬁéﬁml stats., remain in effect until their specified expiration \

date or until modified or rescinded by the department of commerce.

(§) Pending matters. Any matter pending with the department of

administration or the division of housing in the department of administration that

is primarily related to the administration of subchapter II of chapter 16, 2001 stats.,

other than W@.SQ, 2001 stats., is transferred to the department of commerce
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

JM/*‘\
/é&C‘HO") “1385- on

N



Champagne, Rick
—nampag

From: Rothschild, John

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2003 4:35 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Caucutt, Dan; Schmiedicke, David; Engan, Laura
Subject: Mergers/ Elimination

Karen Timberlake and I have been talking to Dave and Dan and we are now of the opinion that the merger/elimination/

transfer of DEG, DER, and the Division of Housing should have an effective date 30 days after the effective date of the bill.
Any questions please give us a call. John 267-0202
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